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From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

TAN Jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>

Friday, 1B January 2019 3:40 PM

grace;chowauto; rta;:admin@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong; motorsurvey; LKK

Valuation
zaleha; admin; ANG Yvonne;TEO Kitty; KHONG Lynn; HO Winnie; WANG Peter

RE: Checking Market Value (MV) - S9M01AF2 / SKT3541A/ DOA : 13.01.2019

OD SKT3541 A LogCard.pdf

Dear all,

Please advise MV. Thanks.

*please note we have terminated our fax-line. Hence, please send in your correspondences to our two common mail

boxes instead. For OD/Tp survey, send it to motor.survev@axa.com.ss and other correspondences send it to

motor.doc(oaxa.com.sg. thanks.

Jas Tan I Snr Specialist, Motor Claims Department

AXA lnsurance Pte Ltd I I Shenton Way, #24-01 AXA Tower, Singapore 068811 | www.axa.com.gs

Email: jas.ta n@axa.com.sg

Customer Care No. 1800 8804741

Please consider the environment before printing this message
This message is confidential. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either whole or partial, is prohibited' lf
you are not ttre intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately'

From: grace [mailto:grace@ lbs-auto'com]

Sent: Wednesday, January L6,2OI9 03:23 PM

To: chowauto <chowauto@singnet.com.sg>; rta <rta@rta.com.sg>; admin@autoprobe.com'sg; cynthia.ong

<cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg>; motorsurvey <motorsurvey@fta.com.sg>; valuation <valuation@lkkauto'com>

Cc: zaleha <zaleha@lbs-auto.com>; admin <admin@lbs-auto.com>; ANG Yvonne <yvonne'ang@axa.com'sg>; TEO

Kitty <kitty.teo@axa,com.sg>; KHONG Lynn <lynn.khong@axa.com.sg>; HO Winnie <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>;

WANG Peter <peter.wang@axa.com.sg>; TAN Jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>

Subject: Checking Market Value (MV) - S9M01AF2 / SKT3541A/ DoA : 13.01.2019

Without Prejudice - Save As To Cost

Dear Sir/lvladam,

please check Market Value and email back to ias.tan@axa.com.ss cc to all OD case handler within 48 hours

Regards,
Grace Ong
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner lD Type:

Owner lD:
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:

lntended Deregistration Date:

Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:

Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:

First Registration Date:

T{ansfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

. lntended PARFRebate Details

PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:

' PARF Rebate Amount:

lntended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 16 Jan 2019

Singapore NRIC

5tt2z

sKT3541A

No

76 Jat2OL9

HYUNDAI

I45 2.4ATABSAIRBAG 2WD4DRGAS/D 5R

Silver

2010

G4KEAA5O7939

KMHEC4TC!'^8A792297

131.0 kw (17s bhp)

$22,380.00

13 Sep 2010

13 sep 2010

1

$22,380.0O

Yes

72iep2O2Q

$12,309.0O

72sep2O2O

B - Car (1601cc & above)

10

$40,0o2.oo

$6,628.@

$18,937.00
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New Cars U$ed Ca!'$

Used Hyundai Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

Sell My Car Directory Products lnsurance Articles

Login Sign up

Forum Resources

Post an Adve*isement
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling

classic px)$sl**$t pealllast $€tlinglllurry sowil Nosr!

ihxible i0ar. I /ad* 1ri Arr
.^ 1 , ,.- r r,-,1 ,- I

:er lJ:rof-1:trove.J I $.in,

Classic Credit :lid .4i:
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search selection Hyundai i45

[t;^d.iiii---_-.-_ ------ - - ---------l
tffi@'*cqer-:l
.ir)lilrcri :i;3.r,i l: S

j'jrrl:.! Price .-. Depreciation -

Any Any

$39,800 it2,22o lvt

1{3it Di)i.r ;. eng Cap

2011 Any

Veh Type .. Status

Any All

Aveilable

Veh Type ] status

l!@-i-l resurWpaee

Mileage

Hyundai i45 2.OA

Evaluated By VICOM, Free 6 Months Maintenance And 1 Grooming,

Yong Le€ Seng Motor

Posted: 21-Jan-2019 Taqs: 2011 Hyundai i45, 2011 hyundai i45, Hyundai i45, hyundai i45, Hyundai, i45, Usd Hyundai

Hyundai i45 2.4A $30,800 19,170 lyt 11-May-2011 2,359 cc - Luxury Available

Single Owner Unit! Cheapest In The Market For 2.4A I45! A Deal Not To Be Missed! Well Maintained By Lady Owner, Interior And Exterior In Excellent rc
crndition! Selling At Same Depreciation As 2.0 Counte,..

Posted; 17-Jan-2019 Tags; 2011 Hyundai i45,2011 hyundai i45, Hyundai i45, hyundai i45i Hyundai, i45, Used Hyuodai

Hyundai i45 2.4A

l0-Au9-2011 1,998 cc 137,491 km Luxury

Luxury

One Year Waranty! No Gimmick! 1000/o Loan Available. Flexible Loan! One Owner Wth Regular Service Recordsl Excellent Condltion! Well Maintained
Exterior And Interior! Always Parked Under Shelter! No R..,

Hua Yang Credit Pte Ltd

Posted; 23-Dec-2018 Tags: 2011 Hyundai i45,2011. hyundai i45, Hyuodai i45, hyundai i45, Hyundai, i45, Use.d Hyundai

Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match is found.

I Eng Cap ' Mileage

- N.A 08-Aug-2011 2,359 cc

; Price .': Depreciation il?ft fial*ilt!kL,l

For old advertisements, view Expired ads

Home i Newcars lUsedCarsi SellMyCar 1 Directory I Products llnsurance I Article I Forum lResources

for Singapore jobs, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.

Follow sgCarMart.com

About Us I Careers I Contact Us I Sitemap Terms of Service I Privacy Policy I Personal Data Protection Statement

@2004-2019 sgGrMart. All rights reserved.
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https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?RGD=2011&MOD=Hyundai&MMO=i45&RPG=100&VEH=0 1t'


